Website: https://sgcrhk.com



# SIKKIM GOVT. COLLEGE, RHENOCK

RHENOCK — RUNGDUNG PAKYONG DISTRICT, SIKKIM - 737133

Recognized Under 2 (f) & 12 (b) of UGC Act, Affiliated to Sikkim University

Accredited by NAAC (2019)

Our College monogram depicts the Tree of Enlightenment which roots itself to the Earth and yet aspires for the sky. This Tree represents our institution perpetually growing in size and strength. The scholar's silhouette symbolizes wisdom attained through discipline and learning under the Tree of Enlightenment. "EXCELSIOR", meaning "EVER UPWARD", is hence the motto of the College.

# Admission Prospectus 27-728



# **Contents**

<b>S</b> 1.	Contents	Page No.
1.	Introduction	01
2.	Objectives	01
3.	Faculty Profile	02 - 04
4.	Administrative Staff	04 -05
<b>5.</b>	Courses Offered	05
6.	Intake Capacity	06
7.	<u>Admission 2023-2024</u>	06 - 07
8.	Eligibility to join B.A., B.Sc. & B. Com. (Honors)	07
9.	Structure of B.A. & B. Sc. Honors course under semester system	07 - 09
10.	<u>University Registration</u>	09
11.	<u>Transfer</u>	10
12.	<u>Withdrawal</u>	10 - 11
13.	Academic Period	11
14.	Examination and Evaluation Pattern	12
15.	Grade and their descriptions	12
16.	Re-evaluation	13
17.	Improvement Paper	13
18.	<u>Promotion to the next semester</u>	14
19.	Zero semesters	14
20.	Provision for non-credit course	14
21.	Classroom Teaching Schedule	14 - 15
22.	Fees structure	15 - 16
23.	Migration of students	16
24.	Documents to be submitted with application form during the time of admission	17
25.	Admission Committee, 2024-2025	18
26.	Activities	18 - 21
27.	Academic Regulations	21
28.	College Uniform	22
29.	College Rules & Regulations	23
30.	Facilities	24 - 25
31.	Committees	26 - 27
32.	College Anthem	27

#### Introduction

Sikkim Government College, Rhenock was established in the year 2005 amid the serenity of the hills in Rhenock, a small town in the Pakyong district of Sikkim. The main objective of the Government of Sikkim in establishing the College was to fulfill the higher educational needs of students belonging to rural areas, from every corner of the state and beyond, with its promise of a peaceful and conducive study environment.

The College is affiliated to the Sikkim University and is a co-educational College offering B.A. (Honors), B.Sc. (Honors) and B.Com (Honors) Programs. The College is situated 3 kms uphill from Rhenock, a small town in the Pakyong District of Sikkim. It is an emergent town with good road connectivity to Gangtok, the capital of Sikkim, to Rongli and Pakyong, both sub-divisions of Pakyong District and to Kalimpong, district in the adjoining state of West Bengal.

The academic culture of the college is vibrant and student-centric. The College faculty members are well-qualified and committed to curriculum development and innovation besides initiating various extra curricula activities and involving themselves wholly in the process of institution building. The College has Wi-Fi facilities, spacious Smart Classrooms, Language Lab, Geography Lab, Computer Lab, Psychology Lab, Hostel (Girls) and a bus to ferry students from nearby areas.

## **Objectives**

The institution is committed to becoming a center of academic excellence and provides an ideal platform for higher learning, since its inception. In specific terms, the aims of the College are stated as follows:

- To provide quality education at degree level to students from diverse background.
- To develop balanced personality of learners by integrating physical, mental, and intellectual aspect.
- To promote and develop leadership quality in the students.
- To produce graduates with good character and personality.

#### **Faculty Profile**

#### **Principal**

Shri. Bidhan Subba.

#### Vice-Principal

Shri. Tulashi Sharma.

#### **Dean of Students Welfare**

Dr. Chhunu Maya Giri

#### **Department of English**

Miss. Rachana Sharma
 Ms. Pranamya Rai.
 (M.A, SLET)
 (M.A, SLET)

3. Mr. Asish Lepcha. (M.A., M. Phil, NET)

#### **Department of Nepali**

Dr. Saraswati Mishra
 Ms. Kabita Sharma
 Mr. Ajay Biswakarma
 (M.A., M.Phil, NET, Ph.D)
 (M.A., NET(JRF))
 (M.A. B.Ed, NET(JRF))

#### **Department of Economics**

Dr. Santosh Sharma. (M.A, Ph.D)
 Shri Sonam Topgay Bhutia (M.A, NET)

3. Miss Mamta Siwakoti (M.A, NET, SLET, CTET)

4. Mrs. Rita Chettri (M.A, SLET.)

5. Dr. Lakpa Doma Sherpa (M.A, NET, SLET, Ph.D)

#### **Department of Political Science**

Miss. Gyalmit lepcha.
 Mr. Dinesh Adhikari.
 Dr. Sanita Rai.
 (M.A, NET)
 (M.A, SLET)
 (MA, Ph.D.)

4. Dr. Dhanraj Rai. (MA, M.Phil, NET, SET, Ph.D)

#### **Department of Education**

Mrs. Sushma Adhikari. (M.A, M.Phil, SLET)
 Dr. Unish Subba. (M.A,NET, Ph.D)

3. Dr. Sita Chettri. (M.A. M.Ed, M.Phil, Ph.D)

4. Mrs Prasansha Subba (MA, NET)5. Mr. Roshan Khatiwara (MA, SLET)

#### **Department of Geography**

Dr. Gagan Gautam. (MA,Ph.D., NET, SLET)
 Dr. Chhunu Maya Giri. (MA, PGDDM, NET, Ph.D.)

3. Miss. Karma Detsen Ongmu Bhutia (MA, M Phil, NET)4. Miss. Sona Jairu (M.Sc, NET.)

5. Dr. Salina Rai (MA, SLET, Ph.D)

#### **Department of History**

1. Mrs. Bimla Devi Bhattarai. (MA, M.Phil, SLET)

Mrs. Anjana Chettri. (M.A. SLET)
 Ms. Sangeeta Rai. (M.A, B.Ed)
 Shri Nima Lepcha (M.A, NET, B.Ed)

#### **Department of Sociology**

Mr. Elvis Lepcha.
 Mr. Tulashi Sharma.
 Mr. Sanjay Rai.
 Mr. Saurav Pradhan.
 (M.A, M.Phil, SLET, NET)
 (M.A, NET, SLET, B.Ed)
 (M.A, NET, SLET)
 (M.A., SLET.)

5. Miss Sharon Tamang (MA, NET)

#### **Department of EHS/EVS**

Shri.Anmol Gurung
 Mr. Dhan Hang Subba
 Mr. Dhan Hang Subba
 Mr. Dhan Hang Subba
 Mr. NET, M.Ed, PGDSLM)

3. Shri. Karma Norbu Bhutia (M.A, NET)

4. Miss. Anjuli Gurung (M.A., NET, SLET)

#### **Department of Statistics**

1. Mr. Nir Kamal Dahal. (M.Sc)

2. Miss Kunzang C. Basi (M.Sc, SLET.)

3. Shri. Dinesh Rai (M.Sc.)

#### **Department of Mathematics**

1. Mr. Tashi Wongdi Sherpa. (M.Sc)

Mr. Mandip Tamang. (M.Sc, NET.)
 Shri Jiwan Kumar Dahal (M. Sc., SLET)

#### **Department of Psychology**

1. Shri. Rajesh Tamang. (M.Sc, M. Phil, NET)

2. Miss. Ingwama khewa (M.Sc, NET)

#### **Department Of Computer Science**

1. Shri. Yogesh Neopaney (M.C.A., SLET)

2. Mrs. Jwala Sharma (M.C.A)

#### **Department of Commerce**

Shri. Pranay Khatiwora (M.Com, NET,)
 Shri. Karma Samdup Bhutia (M.Com, NET)

3. Dr. Prasansha Dong (M.Com, NET, Ph.D)

Shri. Norbu Wangden Bhutia (M.Com, NET)
 Mrs. Saraswati Rai (M.Com, NET)

#### **Administrative Staff**

1. Mr. D.P Adhikari (ADM. OFFICER)

Mr. Rinchen D. Bhutia
 Ms. Hari Maya Tamang,
 Mr. Mr. Manoj Rai
 Mrs. Srijana Pradhan
 (U.S.)
 (Librarian)
 (Accountant)
 (Jr. Accountant)

6. Mrs. Bishnu Dahal (H.A.) 7. Mr. Youraj Bhujel (H.A.)

8. Mrs. Laxmi Sharma (Office Assistant)
9. Mr. Moses Lepcha (Office Assistant)
10. Mrs. Rewati Sharma. (Office Assistant)

11. Mrs. Puja Pariyar (LDC)

12. Mr. Bikash Sharma (Computer Operator)
13. Mr. Shanti Ram Sharma (Data Entry Operator)

14. Mr. Tenzing Bhutia (Lab Instructor)

15. Mrs. Chandra Kala Sunwar (L.D.C.)

16. Mr. Parsuram Sharma (Office Attendant)
17. Mr. Dilip Rai (Office Attendant)
18. Mrs. Laila Darjee (Office Attendant)
19. Mrs. Nima DomaTamang (Office Attendant)
20. Mrs. Binita Subba. (Office Attendant)
21. Mrs. Anita Sewa (Office Attendant)

22. Mrs Puspa Chettri (Lab. Attendant)

23. Mr. Jagat Bdr. Bhujel (Driver)24. Mr. Padam Bdr. Bhujel (Driver)

25. Mr. Amar Bahadur Chettri (Driver)
26. Mr. Chiran Sharma (Chowkidar)

27. Mr. Mahendra Chettri (Chowkidar) 28. Mr. Durga Pd. Sharma (Night Guard)

29. Mr. Tara Bahadur Bhujel.	(Mali)
30. Miss. Radha Mukhia.	(Mali)
31. Mrs. Ranjita Rai	(L.D.C.)
32. Ms. Goma Pradhan	(Safaikarmachari)
33. Mrs. Pabitra Sharma	(Safaikarmachari)
34. Mr. Chandra Prakash Adhikari	(Safaikarmachari)
35. Mr. Binesh Pradhan	(Home Guard)
36. Mr Mayesh Rai	(Home Guard)
37. Mr. Suresh Pradhan	(Driver)
38. Mrs. Reena Pradhan	(A.N.M.)
39. Mrs. Sunita Khandal	(Lab. Attendant)
40. Mr. Dewan Chettri	(Office Assistant)
41. Mrs. Passang Phutti Sherpa	(Office Attendant)

#### **Courses Offered**

The college offers B.A. (Honors) B.Sc. (Honors) and B.com (Honors) courses framed by the Sikkim University, wherein the student has to pass in six semesters within a course period of three years. College follows a common academic calendar issued by Sikkim University. The semester system facilitates intense academic focus and prompt evaluation system. The semester system tracks and maintains an individualized performance record of all the students and teachers through a system of continuous evaluation. Following are the subjects offered at Sikkim Government College, Rhenock:

B.A. Honors (Subjects):	B.Sc. Honors (Subjects):	B.com Honors (Subjects):	Compulsory Subjects:
<ol> <li>Economics</li> <li>Education</li> <li>English</li> <li>Geography</li> <li>History</li> <li>Nepali</li> <li>Political Science</li> <li>Sociology</li> <li>Psychology</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Mathematics</li> <li>Statistics</li> <li>Psychology</li> <li>Computer Science</li> </ol>	B.Com	<ol> <li>English</li> <li>Environmental         Studies     </li> <li>Eastern Himalayan         Studies     </li> </ol>

## **Intake Capacity**

COURSE	SL.NO	SUBJECT	INTAKE CAPACITY			
	1	ENGLISH	50			
	2	NEPALI	50			
	3	GEOGRAPHY	50			
	4	HISTORY	50			
<b>B.A</b> / <b>H</b>	5	POL-SCI	50			
	6	EDUCATION	50			
	7	SOCIOLOGY	50			
	8	ECONOMICS	50			
	9	PSYCHOLOGY	40			
	1	MATHEMATICS	40			
D Co/II	2	STATISTICS	40			
B.Sc/H	3	PSYCHOLOGY	40			
	4	COMPUTER-SCI	40			
<u>.</u>	·					
B.Com/H	1	B.Com	60			

#### **Admission 2024-2025**

It may be noted here that from the Academic Session 2019-2020 Sikkim Government College, Rhenock in compliance with the norms set by the Education Department, Government of Sikkim has introduced Centralized Online Registration, wherefrom 'Prospectus' of Sikkim Government College, Rhenock, 2023-2024 may be obtained online. However, online Registration does not guarantee the admission of students in Sikkim Government College, Rhenock. Admission of students to the institution will be carried out in the campus after the screening process of the student applicant is over.

# Eligibility to join B.A., B.Sc. & B. Com. (Honors)

- 50% marks in average with 50% marks in the opted Honors subject.
- Admission to all B.A., B.Sc., and B.com. courses will be granted on the basis of merit (study of compulsory subjects at school level is mandatory for admission in some B.A/ B.Sc/ B.com. courses)
- Applicants must have cleared class XII of SSC/ISC/CBSE/WBCHS or any examination equivalent to (10+2) of CBSE. Students seeking admission at Sikkim Government College, Rhenock, must note that due to limited number of seats, admission will be strictly in the order of merit (\*\*\* preference to be given to the local candidates).

Students are also informed that the subject in which they seek honors will be strictly based on availability of seats and the decision taken by the admission committee regarding allotment of honors would be final.

#### Structure of B.A. & B. Sc. Honors Course under Semester System

1 <sup>st</sup> Semester (Monsoon)	2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester (Monsoon)	3 <sup>rd</sup> Semester (Monsoon)	4 <sup>th</sup> Semester (Monsoon)	5 <sup>th</sup> Semester (Monsoon)	6 <sup>th</sup> Semester (Monsoon)
Optional 1(I)	Optional 1(II)	Optional 1(III)	Compulsory subject	Compulsory subject	Compulsory subject
Optional 2(I)	Optional 2(II)	Optional 2(III)	Optional 1 or 2 or 3 (IV)	Optional 1 or 2 or 3 (VI)	Optional 1 or 2 or 3 (VIII)
Optional 3(I)	Optional 3(II)	Optional 3(III)	Optional 1 or 2 or 3 (V)	Optional 1 or 2 or 3 (VII)	Optional 1 or 2 or 3 (IX)

A student may take any combination of subjects listed above from across the disciplines and Programs. However, a minimum of two optional subjects must be taken from the same program and the choice of combination is subject to arrangement available in the college. Thus, the total number of subjects to be studied and credits to be earned by the student when he/she completes his/her three years of study for the BA .,B.Sc. or B.com Honors program will be as stated below:

Subject/Field	Total No of Courses	Total Number of credits
English*	1	6
Environmental Science*	1	6
Eastern Himalayas*	1	6
Optional/Subsidiary 1	3	18
Optional/Subsidiary 2	3	18
Honors	9	54
Total	18	108

<sup>\*</sup>compulsory subjects

# The Compulsory subjects will be distributed as follows for the different programs:

Program	1 <sup>st</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup>	3 <sup>rd</sup>	4 <sup>th</sup>	5 <sup>th</sup> Semester	6 <sup>th</sup> Semester
	Semester	Semester	Semester	Semester	(Monsoon)	(Monsoon)
	(Monsoon)	(Monsoon)	(Monsoon)	(Monsoon)		
B Sc				English	Eastern	Environmen
(Hon's)					Himalayas	tal Science
BA				English	Environme	Eastern
(Hon's)					ntal	Himalayas
					Science	
B.Com	Compuls	E.V.S	E.H.S			
(Hon's)	ory					
	English					

#### **University Registration**

Bonafide student of Sikkim University are provided with a one-time registration certificate for the programme of their study. The student shall fill up the prescribed form online and submit Print copy to the admission cell with supporting documents. The registration dates are notified by the University and further circulated by the college on its notice board and a college website, respective Whatsapp group & Facebook page of the college. Students who fail to register & submit the relevant documents on time, shell automatically lead to cancellation of admission.

For any issues related to registration, students should directly contact to Admission Cell.

#### **Transfer**

Inter college transfer is generally not encouraged. However, in exceptional circumstances applicant may write an application to the Principal with sufficient justification for consideration of his/ her case.

#### **Inward Transfer**

The subject combination he/she is pursuing must be one of the combinations offered in the college. If approved, the students have to produce Original Transfer and character certificate, & other relevant documents from the previous college. After that, he/she should report to Sikkim University and obtain a NOC. If the applicant is granted NOC by the Sikkim University, they will be enrolled in the college. However, it is the responsibility of the concerned student to ensure that minimum attendance of 75% is met.

#### **Outward Transfer**

An applicant should first obtain a written consent from the college he/she is willing to get transferred to. Then they must seek the permission of the principal to leave the college. Once approved, they should get necessary clearance as directed by Dean's Office. Their name would be struck off from the college rolls and relevant documents will be handed over to them. They must then write to Sikkim University to obtain the NOC to join the new College.

#### Withdrawal

Students wishing to withdraw mid-session must apply to the principal/Dean of student's affairs in writing. They should surrender all the documents issued by the college. Subsequently, their name will be permanently removed from the college academic rolls. Students admitted to the 1<sup>st</sup> Semester, who desire to withdraw admission, should apply for withdrawal within 10(Ten) days from the date of their admission for consideration of partial or total refund of college fees.

For the Migration certificate, Students should apply in the prescribed format to the university through the principal of the college. Those who withdraw the admission without the concerned of the college may collect their relevant documents within a month.

#### **Academic Period**

Sikkim University has clearly defined the academic calendar to be followed by the colleges under the semester system. Students are informed beforehand about the deadlines for submission of assignments, examination schedule, vacations as well as the date for declaration of results. The first semester of the year will be called 'MONSOON SEMESTER' while the second semester is called 'SPRING SEMESTER'.

Total Number of Papers and marks in B.A. B.Sc, & B.com (Honors)

Subjects	Total No. of Papers	Total Marks
English (Compulsory)	1	100
Environmental Studies	1	100
Eastern Himalayan Studies	1	100
Honours (All)	9	900
Optional – 1	3	300
Optional – 2	3	300
Total	18	1800

# **Examination and Evaluation Pattern**

A Student will be evaluated throughout the semester. The following table highlights details of evaluation mechanism for every paper.

Pattern of Evaluation	Weightage (Percentage Point)
Sessional A/ Mid-Term Examination	25
Sessional B (Written Examination/Term Paper/Field Work /Presentation	
Work /Tresentation	25
End Semester Examination	50
Total	100

#### **GRADE AND THEIR DESCRIPTIONS**

Marks scored between	Grade point scale between	Grade	Grade Point
95% and less than 100%	9.5 and lees than 10	О	10
85% and less than 95%	8.5 and less than 9.5	A Plus	9
75% and less than 85%	7.5 and less than 8.5	A Only	8
65% and less than 75%	6.5 and less than 7.5	A Minus	7
55% and less than 65%	5.5 and less than 6.5	B Plus	6
45% and less than 55%	4.5 and less than 5.5	B Only	5
35% and less than 45%	3.5 and less than 4.5	B Minus	4
25% and less than 35%	2.5 and less than 3.5	C Plus	3
15% and less than 25%	1.5 and less than 2.5	C Only	2

#### **Re-evaluation**

There is provision for re-evaluation of the scripts on the request of the students against the payment of fee to the Sikkim University. The process of reevaluation will be done by the two member committee that will consist of one internal (Sikkim University) and one external representative from other university. The fee for such re-evaluation will be notified by the university.

## **Improvement Paper**

- 1. A candidate who has failed in a paper in a semester shall be eligible for applying for improvement. Such a candidate will be promoted to the immediate next semester, provided that the candidate must clear the Improvement Paper in the immediate next odd semester in case of Improvement Paper in odd semester and in the immediate next even semester in case of Improvement Paper in even semester.
- 2. Candidate failing to clear improvement paper within 6<sup>th</sup> semester must clear it in 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> semester, failing which no opportunity shall be given to improve the same as per the university rule.
- 3. A candidate, who is promoted to the next immediate semester with Improvement Paper, need not attend classes in the paper in which he/she has been allotted Improvement Paper.. However, he/she shall appear in the Sessional test B, Sessional test A and end-semester examinations along with the fresh batch of students in the college/Department in the paper in which he has been allotted Improvement Paper. The previous marks secured in the Sessional test B, Sessional test A and End Semester Examination shall be treated as cancelled.

#### **Promotion to the next Semester**

In order to get promoted from one semester to the immediate next semester, a candidate needs to maintain a minimum aggregate of 30% marks in individual paper with 33% total percentage in aggregate. (45% for Honors degree)

#### **Zero Semesters**

A student is required to complete his/her degree within six semesters (Three Years). However, under EXTRA – ORDINARY SPECIAL circumstances a candidate may ask for a ZERO SEMESTER. Application of the candidate has to reach the controller of the examination at least 7 days before the commencement of the End – Semester examination. Application should be forwarded by Principal of the College. Student is eligible for Zero semester only once in an entire course of study. Each of these cases will be referred to the Academic Council of the University for its Decision on such a request. Under such a situation, a student has to repeat the entire semester.

#### **Provision for Non-Credit Course**

Students may be allowed to attend classes beyond his/her discipline. The student will not be evaluated for that paper although he/she will be awarded certificate for having attended the same. Such a course will be called a Non-Credit Course.

# **Classroom Teaching Schedule**

As per the Sikkim University norms, there will be a minimum of 90 lectures of 1 hour each and the entire syllabus will be covered.

Sessional test A will be conducted by 3<sup>rd</sup> week of August for Monsoon Semester, whereas 1<sup>st</sup> week of March is scheduled for the Spring Semester. Sessional test B will be conducted by 3<sup>rd</sup> week of September (Monsoon) and 1<sup>st</sup> week of April (spring).

Term Papers and tutorials topics will be given to the students by 1<sup>st</sup>week of Sept. (Monsoon Semester) and by 1<sup>st</sup>week of March (Spring Semester).

#### **Fees Structure**

It must be noted here that the Government of Sikkim has relaxed Fees (which include Tuition Fees, Admission Fees, Laboratory Caution Deposit, University Registration Fees and Examination fee) for students hailing from Sikkim provided they have a Sikkim Domicile and Certificate of Identification.

<u>Non-Sikkimese</u> students however, must pay their Admission fees on the day of admission. The fees include Tuition Fees, Admission Fees, Identity Card Fees, Library Fee and Laboratory Caution Deposit and University Registration Fees. The fees cover only one semester towards the end of every semester the Non-Sikkimese students also may pay their examination fee.

Students must renew their admission, Library Card after paying the fees within 7 days of their promotion to the next semester.

### **Residential Certificate Holder**

Candidate having Mother's COI & Resident Certificate (RC) will be considered as OTHERS category and 25% rebate on tuition fees will be given

#### Structure of the Fees for B.A., B. Sc. & B. Com

- a) Student belonging to the other states of India.
  - (i) For 1<sup>st</sup> semester Rs. 1271 for students of B.A (Without Practical) & B.Com

Rs. 1371 for students of B.Sc, B.A, (With Practical)

(ii) Subsequent semester practical.

Rs. 300 for students of B.A / Bsc/ B.Com Without

Rs. 350 for students of BA & B.Sc with practical.

- b) Rs. 300 /- per month Tuition fees to be paid by students from outside Sikkim (Non-local)
- c) Rs. 225 /- per month Tuition fees to be paid by students with RC/ mother's COI/SSC.

d)

e) Rs. 500 /- per month Tuition fees to be paid by students from outside India (Foreign Nationals).

#### **Examination Fee**

This fee is to be paid by the Non-Sikkimese students at the time of filling of the Examination form at the end of every Semester.

Examination Fee	₹ 300 (Direct Pay to the SU)
Centre Fee (With Practical)	₹ 400/-
Centre fee (Without Practical)	₹350/-

# **Migration of Students**

A Migration Certificate to join some other University/Institution of the University shall be granted to a student on his written request along with the prescribed fee to the Controller of Examinations Sikkim University. The applicant desirous of heaving Migration Certificate shall surrender the original Registration Certificate to the university at the time of application. Registrar, on the recommendation of the Controller of Examinations will cancel the registration of the student and issue the Certificate of Migration.

# **Documents to be submitted with Application Form during the Time of Admission**

- 1. Online Application form
- 2. Photocopies of mark-sheet of class XII 2 Nos.
- 3. Photocopies of mark sheet and pass Certificate of class X.-2 Nos
- 4. Class XII Admit Card (for Private Candidates).
- 5. Original Transfer Certificate.
- 6. Original Character Certificate.
- 7. Original Migration Certificate.
- 8. Photocopy of SC/ST/OBC/BPL Certificate (if Applicable).-2 Nos
- 9. Photocopy of AADHAR Card
- 10. Photocopy of COI/SSC/RC (If Applicable)
- 11. Three Recent Passport Size Photographs.

#### Note:

- 1. Original of all photocopies should be produced at the time of admission for verification.
- 2. Photocopies must be attested by a Gazetted Officer.

#### **Admission Committee, 2024-2025**

Sl.No	Name		Contact No.
1.	Mr. Bidhan Subba.(Principal)	Chairperson	9749394688
2.	Dr. Chhunu Maya Giri (Dean)	Convener	7430963255
3.	Mr. Nima lepcha	Member	7076971574
4.	Mr. Yogesh Neopaney	Member	8016215539
5.	Mr. Youraj Bhujel	Member	9749053215
6.	Ms. Hari Maya Tamang	Member	9733237926
7.	Mrs. Puja Pariyar	Member	9641933233
8.	Mr. Shanti Ram Sharma.	Member	9083887374
9.	Mr. Tara Bahadur Bhujel	Member	9832025332
10.	Mr. C.P. Adhikari	Member	6295864871

#### **Activities**

#### **National Service Scheme (NSS):**

The college unit of the NSS is sponsored by the Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India. Students interested in constructive social activities on voluntary-cum-selective basis are encouraged to join this unit.

# **National Cadet Corps (NCC) Girls:**

A senior wing platoon of NCC for girls was introduced in the college in 2012 which will help the students in character building and promoting self- confidence.

# **National Cadet Corps (NCC) Boys:**

3- Sikkim NCC BN for Boys was introduced in the college in 2020 which will help the students in character building and promoting self- confidence.

#### **Games and Sports:**

The Games and Sports activity is looked after by the Sports Committee comprising teachers as well as students as members. The Committee conducts and facilitates various Indoor & Outdoor sporting activities to develop sportsman skills and spirit among the students.

## **Students Representative Council (SRC):**

The SRC portfolio bearers are elected every year before the commencement of the Winter Break. The SRC sponsors and organizes co-curricular activities and welfare activities in the College under the direction of the Dean of Students Welfare. The SRC is a non-political body and cannot intervene in the academics activities and administration of the college.

#### **Literary and Debating Club:**

The College has its own Literary and debating Club where the College Asst. Professors train the students in the art of debating and cater to their literary skills .It is a club where debates in both English and Nepali languages are encouraged. The club also brings up Annual College Magazine under the name Shrinkhala.

# **Scholarship:**

Students may apply following Scholarship provided by Sikkim State Government namely,

- 1. Post Matric Scholarship Scheme for ST Students,
- 2. PM YASASVI Post Matric Scholarship for OBC, EBC & DNT Students, and Centrally Sponsored Post Matric Scholarship for SC Students

Students may also avail ISHAN UDAY Scholarship Scheme that is specially offered to the students of the Northeastern Region offered by UGC/AICTE Schemes.

#### **NIELIT/SIBIN:**

The National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology, Government of India and SIBIN, Government of Sikkim offers various Short Term Courses on IT from time to time in the institution itself.

#### **Gender Sensitization Unit**

The college has set up Gender Sensitization Unit— College Unit (GSUCU) under Sikkim University. The main objective is to inform and make the students aware of the dynamics of gender relation within the context of a modernizing and a globalizing world. The Assistant Professors of college will sensitize the students over the growing gender related issues.

As per the notification of the Social Justice Empowerment and Welfare Department (Women and Child Development Division) Government of Sikkim, Sikkim Government College, Rhenock has constituted a Cell to address the problems related to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace to make the College a harassment free zone.

## **Anti-Ragging Committee**

The college also has Anti-ragging committee. The committee functions to ensure compliance with rules and regulations of UGC regulation. In order to prohibit, avoid and disregard the scourge of ragging, the College has implemented the regulations notified by the University Grants Commission on curbing the Menace of Ragging in Higher Educational Institutions, 2009 in view of the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. It is mandatory for every student and their Parents to submit an anti-ragging affidavit at the time of admission and thereafter each year at the time of annual registration.

UGC regulations on curbing the menace of ragging in higher educational institutions, 2009.

Online Anti-Ragging Affidavit form: Click here <u>www.antiragging.in</u> and <u>www.amanmovement.org</u>

Student can submit the affidavit form through online and submit print copy during the admission process.

## **Academic Regulations**

Students failing to attend a minimum percentage (75%) of classes as prescribed by the Sikkim University in individual paper will not be eligible to sit for the End Semester Examination and hence will automatically be struck out of College roll number and University registration. The student, in such cases shall seek to fresh admission in the respective Semester.

**College Uniform** All the students are required to come to the college in complete college uniform as stipulated by the institution. Disciplinary action may be taken against those who fail to comply.



# **College Rules & Regulations**

- Students must strictly observe and follow the rules, regulations and traditions of the College.
- All students must conduct themselves befitting their status as students of the
  college both within and outside the campus. They are answerable to the Principal/
  Discipline committee for their behavior in general and within the College campus
  in particular.
- Insubordination or misconduct of any kind, rallying, indecent gestures or remarks, offensive graffiti or postering will be viewed as a serious breach of discipline.
   Offender in such cases will be suspended for 1-2 semesters or expelled.
- Vandalism or any damage to College property must be adequately compensated by the defaulter.
- Smoking, Gambling, use or possession of alcohol/drugs by the students is prohibited at all times. Such cases will result in immediate suspension/expulsion.
- Students are expected to acquaint themselves regularly with the information displayed on the College Notice Boards.
- No fund collection for any purpose whatsoever shall be allowed in the college without the prior permission of the Principal in written.
- Students are not allowed to hold any meeting or rally, invite guests, media, or arrange any gathering in the campus without the prior permission of the Principal
- All students must possess and carry their College Identity Card with them during College hours. They may be asked to produce the same at any time.

#### **Facilities:**

#### 1. Library.

The college library has more than 10,000 Books, including Textbook, Reference Books, Journal, Magazines and Newspaper. Besides Books, library has access to E-books and E journals through NLIST (National Library and Information Service Infrastructure for Scholarly Content) and Sikkim University Remote Access. Library is we quipped with Internet Facilities as well as under 24/7 CCTV surveillance.

Students and Faculty Members need to follow following library Rules.

- 1. Students and faculty are not allowed to enter library without valid ID and library Membership Card
- 2. Students should maintain silence in the library.
- 3. Books are issued for the period of 7days and it is further extendable for 3 more Days.
- 4. An Overdue charge of Rs2/-day for each book is charged for late returns of Books.
- 5. If the Book is Lost or Damaged they should either replace it or pay double the cost of Books.
- 6. For the loss of library Membership Card the Students should write applications for the new card. Rs100/-will be charged for duplicate card.

#### 2. Girls Hostel

The college has girl hostel located within campus. Admission for the accommodation in the hostel should be address to the principal. Student can collect the application form for the hostel from the fee counter of the college. Hostel facilities for the girls are limited to 35 seats. Other information regarding the hostel fee and mess fee can to obtain from the hostel warden. Hostel resident are subjected to proper conducts and shall follow the rules and regulation of the hostel in addition to college rules.

#### 3. Transportation

The college has bus which offers transportation facilities to the students coming from the nearby area of Rongli, Kopchey, Chalisay, Rungdung, Rorathang, Lingsay check Post and surrounding area. To avail the bus service, student should obtain monthly bus pass by paying nominal monthly fair.

## **4.** Emergency Health Services (Ambulance)

The college has ambulance facilities for emergency and smooth health service to the students and the Faculties.

#### 5. Wi-Fi

The College has 80 MBPS LL Internet Connectivity from BSNL with Firewall System. Wi-Fi connectivity has been installed in the Academic & Administrative Buildings, Library, E-Library, Principal Quarter and Girls' Hostel. Students, Faculties and Staff are availing the Wi-Fi facilities in the College Campus.

# Sikkim Government College, Rhenock

# 1 *Prospectus* 2024 - 25

# **Committees**

The College has constituted a number of committees with a view to conducting various activities and also to look into different matters concerning the institution. A list of these Committees is given below:

- 1. Discipline Committee
- 2. Literary Committee
- 3. Sports Committee
- 4. Culture Committee
- 5. Library Committee
- 6. Health Committee
- 7. Exam Committee
- 8. Maintenance Committee
- 9. Statistical Data Handling Committee
- 10. Career Counseling and Placement Cell
- 11. Gender Sensitization Cell
- 12. Cell for Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
- 13. Equal Opportunity Cell
- 14. Eco Club
- 15. Yoga/Meditation Cell
- 16. Edu Sat/AISHE Cell
- 17. Mountaineering Club
- 18. Photography Club
- 19. Anti-Ragging
- 20. Grievance Redressal Cell
- 21. NSS
- 22. NCC Wings (Boys & Girls)
- 23. IQAC Committee
- 24. Theatre Committee
- 25. Admission Committee
- **26. NIRF**
- 27. Intellectual Property Right Cell
- 28. Photography Club
- 29. Internal Complaint Committee
- 30. Minority Cell
- 31. SC/ST
- 32. Research Cell
- 33. Publicity and Press Release Cell
- 34. College Management Committee
- 35. Red Ribbon Club

- 36. Social Outreach Committee
- 37. Legal Aid Cell
- 38. Anti-Ragging Squad
- 39. OBC Cell

# **College Anthem**

श्रद्धा -सुमन समपर्ण गर्छौं सृष्टिको सुन्दर सम्योजनलाई अशेष् नमन सधैँ सधैँ नै आत्मीय गौरभ शिखरहरूलाई (तमोसो मा ज्योतिर्गमय)

ती टिष्टा रंगीतमा झर्नाको संगीतमा कञ्चनजङ्गाका मुस्कानहरूमा पाईरहेछौं अनन्त प्रेरणा रङ्गी विरङ्गी सफलता चुम्ने (तमोसो मा ज्योतिर्गमय)

विभिन्न भाषा, जाति र धर्मको उद्यानमा पूजा गरेर कर्मको पतिहासका पन्ना पन्नाहरूमा सजाउन तन- मन प्रसन्न (तमोसो मा ज्योतिर्गमय)

सिक्कमको सुन्दर त्यो आरीटार-लामपोखरीको काखमा सजेको "रिनक सरकारी महाविद्यालय"-ले शिक्षाको सञ्जीवनी दिएर भविष्य उज्जवल बनाउन यहाँ आशीष सधैँ दईरहोस (तमोसो मा ज्योतिर्गमय)

> शब्द रचना- प्रा. शिवकुमार नेपाल सङ्गीत- एह्जाज् अली संयोजक- प्रा. टाशी टी भुटिया